
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Diane Bardy <dbardy@crystalriveroil.com> 
Wednesday, April 03, 2013 12:34 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Diane Bardy -
Jones"D" 5 
Jones _D_5.pdf 

Attached please find your form C-103 that was requested by the District Office for submission. It has been submitted 
this date. J 

Diane Bardy 
Administrator ' 
Crystal River Oil & Gas 
760-753-3330 [ 
dbardy(5)crvstalriveroii.com 

l 



Subrnil 1 Copy To Appropriate Distrp 
Office ' 
Pistrict I - f575) 393-6i6l 
1625 N French Dr!, Hobbs, NM 8R2§0 
Pislnci II - (575) 748-1283 

.811 S. First Sl , Artesia; NM 88210 
District Hi-(505) 334-6178-
1000 Rio Brazos Rd , Aztec, NM 87. 
District IV - (505V476-346O 
1220 S Si. Francis Dr. Santa Fc, NM 
S7S05 • ' 

A%fl3C?ilER 

:tfi»of|Jew Mexico 
medals and Natural Resources 

TION DIVISION. 
hjSt. Francis Dr. 

NM 87505 

Form C-103 
Revised August 1,7-0 i 

WELL API NO. 

5. Indicate Type of Lease 
STATE • .FEE 

6. State Oil & Gas Lease-No. 

SUNDRY NOT1CES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A 
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLIC AT50N FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101 )FOR.SUCM 
PROPOSALS) 
T. Type of Well: Oil Well • Gas, Weil [g] Other _ _ _ _ _ _ 

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name 

8. Well.Number 

2. Name of Operator 9. .OGRID Number 

3. Address of Operator 

4. Well Location 
Unit LetterL 

. Section ' 5 / 8 

£0 
10. Pool name.or Wildcat 

feet from the, Q line and, ..--.* tees from the line 
' Township T i f S -Range NMPM 
"l 1. Elevation"'(Slunv whether DR,JRKB,-RT,. GK'eiei) 

12. Check. Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: 
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK • PLUG AND ABANDON • 
TEMPORARILY ABANDON . Q CHANGE PLANS • 
PULL OR ALTER CASING Q MULTIPLE COMPL Q 
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE • • -

OTHER: £ o r r - \ c - . j I V<? / ^ v / . - J U 

' .SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: 
REMEDIAL WORK • ALTERING CASING • 
COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.D PANDA • • 
CASING/CEMENT JOB • 

OTHER? • 
13. Describe proposed or completed.operations.. (Clearly state all pertinent-details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date 

of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of. 
proposed completion or recompletion. 

I. 

Spud Date: Rig Release.Date: 

I hereby certlfxlhat the in formation above is true and complete to the beslof my knowledge and belief.' 

SIGNATURE rLEX£__ 

Type or print name yJdtMi.'Z. S h i / f a - f i r . E-mail address: PHONE:, ftp* JJ&S> 
For State Use Only; ' . ' *>'Ucc>/h 

APPROVED BY:__ 
Conditions of Approval (if any): 

TITLE . DATE 



I RECEIVED 
APR 0 3 2013 

MMQCD ARTESHAj 

Crystal River Oil & Gas, LLC 
P.O. Box 6749 
Snowmass Village, CO 81615 
(970) 927-2764 Office 
(970) 927-3862 Fax 

1953 San Elijo Ave., Suite 200 
Cardiff, CA 92007 

(760) 753-3330 Office 
(760) 753-4337 Fax 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
District Office 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe; NM 87505 

RE: Jones "D" - #5 

Enclosed please find your Form C-103 for the above named well in response to a letter 
we received from NM Energy, Minerals & Natural Res. Dept., Mr. Mike Bratcher, 
regarding violation inspection, dated 3/21/2013. 

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you, 

Diane Bardy 
Administrator 
760-753-3330 
cjba rd yMcry sta! rjve.ro i I. com 

Enclosure 

R:\DlaneB\Diahe-Misc. Letters\NM Jones D-5 Form C-103.doc 


